
MENANDS UNION FREE SCHOOL DISTRICT  
MENANDS, NY 

 
TRANSPORTATION SPECIFICATIONS 

REQUEST FOR BID  

 

Addendum #1 
Attached please find Addendum #1 to the Transportation Specifications for the Menands Union Free School District, which 
has a Bid Due date of February 20, 2020.  This addendum is 42 pages (including this cover page and 3 appendices, A, B and 
C).  Please ensure that you receive all elements of this Addendum.  

Please acknowledge your receipt of this addendum by signing this cover memo in the space provided below and 
submitting this acknowledgement with your bid documents on February 20, 2020. 

We appreciate your participation in this exciting contracting opportunity. 

 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT: 

Addendum #1 was received: 

 

BY: _________________________________________________________ (Company Name) 

NAME/TITLE: _________________________________________________ 

SIGNATURE: _________________________________________________ 

DATE: ___/___/___ 



  Bidder’s Initials: _______________ 

MENANDS UNION FREE SCHOOL DISTRICT  
MENANDS, NY 

 
TRANSPORTATION SPECIFICATIONS 

REQUEST FOR BID  
 

ADDENDUM #1 
February 13, 2020 

 
Pursuant to the terms of the Transportation Specifications issued by the Menands Union Free School 
District with a due date of February 20, 2020, this Addendum will clarify or modify certain identified 
aspects of the Specifications and/or address questions that arose during the pre-bid meeting on 
February 6, 2020 and through the deadline date for final questions on February 12, 2020 at 3:00 PM.  
This Addendum is made a part of the contract and is enforceable under the same terms and conditions 
as the original Specifications.  
 
Whenever a page number, section or appendix is referred to in the following modifications/clarifications, 
the page, section or appendix refers to the Transportation Specifications as issued by the Menands 
Union Free School District and as described above.  In locations where paragraph numbers are 
identified, they are identified utilizing the paragraph symbol (¶) and the paragraph number refers to the 
full paragraphs on the designated page (not carry-over paragraphs from the previous page). 
 
The items included in this Addendum are a result of a further review of the specifications by the District, 
questions posed at the prebid meeting, or questions submitted by Contractors.  
 
1) The following firms/individuals attended the voluntary pre-bid meeting of February 6, 2020: 

 STA 
 Durham 
 Star & Strand 
 Birnie Bus Services  

 
2) The District provided significant information at the prebid meeting on flash drives provided to each 
attendee.  If a potential vendor was not able to attend the prebid meeting, a flash drive can be 
requested by contacting Dr. Maureen Long, Superintendent of Schools, Menands Union Free School 
District via email at mlong@menands.org.  
 
3) As stated in the specifications, and as clarified at the prebid meeting, all bid submissions must 
include all required forms, including the Excel price pages.  Although the Bidder is required to return the 
flash drive with the price pages completed, these pages must be printed and signed by the Bidder and 
submitted with the Bid.  An electronic submission of the Bid is not permissible. 
 
Q1. Can the contractor(s) obtain a copy of the current actual bus runs/routes of the Menands Union 

Free School District. 
 
A1. Please refer to “Attachment A” and “Attachment B” which include the actual bus runs/routes from 

the incumbent contractors for the current year and represents all of the current information 
available at this time. 

 
Q2. On page 17 in the second paragraph it shows what the district currently utilizes (5 65 pass, 1 44 

pass, 5 30-pass & 2 20-pass) = 13 vehicles.  On Page 46 it has a projected amount being a total 



  Bidder’s Initials: _______________ 

of 14 vehicles.  Which is the true number of buses that is expected to perform the contract?  Does 
this number include spares on it? 

 
A2. The correct number of vehicles is 13 as noted on page 17 of the bid specifications.  This number 

of vehicles does not include spare vehicles. 
 

Q3. What are the current rates for the 2019-2020 School Year? 
 
A3. Please refer to “Attachment C” which consists of invoices from the incumbent Contractor’s for the 

current year. 
 

Q4. On the invoicing for Durham it shows a 1/10th billing what routes did this bill consist of? 
 
A4. Please refer to “Attachment C” for the most recent invoices from the incumbent Contractor’s for 

the current year. 
 
Q5. On the attachment “3 – Menands Equip. List” there is a section for Hours per bus.  Is this the total 

amount of live time for the route per day? 
 
A5. Please refer to “Attachment A” and “Attachment B” which include the actual bus runs/routes from 

the incumbent contractors for the current year and represents all of the current information 
available at this time. 

 
Q6. On the attachment “3-Menands Equip. List” it shows the 44 pass bus having an average of (55,81) 

kids this is over capacity of the vehicle.  Should this be broken up to multiple buses and thus 
increasing the fleet size 

 
A6. Please refer to “Attachment A” and “Attachment B” which include the actual bus runs/routes from 

the incumbent contractors for the current year and represents all of the current information 
available at this time. 

 
Q7. Are there any current Route Packages currently going on and can we have a schedule that shows 

this with the total time it takes? 
 
A7. Please refer to “Attachment A” and “Attachment B” which include the actual bus runs/routes from 

the incumbent contractors for the current year and represents all of the current information 
available at this time. 

 
Q8. In the Special Needs day rates we are providing is this just the driver & vehicle or will this rate 

consist of the driver, vehicle & attendant all in one rate? 
 
A8. On the Pricing Pages beginning on page 90 of the bid specifications, each contract (1 through 5) 

has a separate Price Page where the daily rates are provided for each size vehicle.  For the 
Special Needs contracts (contract 2 and contract 4) there is a separate row on the Price Page to 
provide your rates for the Attendants as well as Nurses.  These daily rates are provided 
separately from the vehicle rate. 

 
Dr. Maureen Long, Menands Union Free School District 
Superintendent 
mlong@menands.org / (518) 465-4561 
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